

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 9:25 AM
To: 'Aaron Lieb'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Kent Goodgion
Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) Patron 23 Federal #004H 7-1-17 (30-015-42451)

Aaron,

OCD shows two open releases for this site:

2RP-4096 * DOR: 1/28/17 * 200 bbls PW released w/none recovered. Last email indicated an arch study may be needed.
2RP-4286 * DOR: 7/1/17 * 8 bbls released w/5 bbls recovered.

Are you working on both incidents?

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Aaron Lieb [mailto:ALieb@concho.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 6:33 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Kent Goodgion <RGoodgion@concho.com>
Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) Patron 23 Federal #004H 7-1-17 (30-015-42451)

All,

We will be conducting soil sampling activities at the subject site on Wednesday August 2nd, 2017 beginning at 9:00am. A one call has been placed for this work site. If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Aaron Lieb

Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 432.557.5355
Office: 575.748.1553
alieb@concho.com
2407 Pecos Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Rebecca Haskell
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us); Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
Subject: (C-141 Initial) Patron 23 Federal #004H 7-1-17 (30-015-42451)

Ms. Weaver / Ms. Tucker,

Please find the attached Initial C-141 for your consideration. Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management's final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.